Vedat Gashi LR

Chairman of the Board
Legislator, 4th District

TO: Hon. Jewel Williams Johnson
Chair, Budget & Appropriations

FROM: Hon. Vedat Gashi

-
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Chairman of the Board | Jelld Y st
DATE: August 1, 2023 S
RE: Item 2023-351 PH Compensation of Termed Officers & Elected Officials and

Item 2023-352 LL Compensation of Termed Officers & Elected Officials

As Chairman of the Board of Legislators, | am placing the below items directly into the Committee on
Budget & Appropriations.

Thank you.

(ID: 2023-351) PH - Compensation of Termed Officers & Elected Officials

A RESOLUTION to set a Public Hearing on "A LOCAL LAW subject to a permissive referendum to
provide for payments of increased compensation for officers appointed for a fixed term and elective
officers during their term of office”. [Public Hearing set for , 2023 at .m.].
LL Intro: 2023-352.

(ID: 2023-352) LL - Compensation of Termed Officers & Elected Officials
A LOCAL LAW subject to a permissive referendum to provide for payments of increased compensation
for officers appointed for a fixed term and elective officers during their term of office.

CC: Marcelo Figueroa
James Silverberg
Dylan Tragni
Sunday Vanderberg
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